From: Crilly, Stephen [mailto:SCrilly@seyfarth.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 3:12 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD; Perry, Darren

Subject: AM2018/24: Review of the Journalists Published Media Award 2010 [SEYFARTH-
SEY1.FID6377148]

Dear Associate
We refer to the above matter, in which we act for Rural Press Pty Ltd.
Please find attached, by way of filing:

e awitness statement of Andrew Paul Eales; and

e the revised submissions of Rural Press Pty Ltd.

To reduce the need for the Full Bench and parties to refer to multiple submissions, the revised
submissions document incorporates the majority of the submissions filed by our client on 8 July 2019
in a substantially unchanged form, but with a revised Section 6 which deals with the materials filed by
the MEAA in June. Our client continues to rely on the statement of Chad Leigh Watson filed on 8 July
2019.

The Commission’s Modern Awards team is copied on this email for posting to the Commission’s
website.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Crilly | Senior Associate | Seyfarth Shaw Australia

Level 40, Governor Phillip Tower | 1 Farrer Place | Sydney, New South Wales 2000
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